

19 April 2017

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Application for Class 2 Permissive Change to FCC Authorized Transceiver with FCC ID: ABZ99FT3085

Dear Sir/Madam,

A permissive change is requested for Mototrbo VHF 136-174MHz Portable (the subject transceiver) which is marketed in the United States and elsewhere.

Product Name	Model Number	Frequency Range	RF Power	Authorized Emissions
XPR 7550 XPR 7350	AAH56JDN9KA1AN AAH56JDC9KA1AN	LMR: 136-174MHz BT: 2402-2480MHz	LMR: 1-6W BT: 10mW	11K0F3E, 7K60F1E, 7K60F1D, 7K60F1W, 7K60FXE, 7K60FXD, 908KF1D

A. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT CHANGES:

Added one new battery (PMNN4525A, Li-Ion 2000mAh) to Mototrbo family.

B. PERFORMANCE DIFFERENCES:

SAR degradation was observed (SR ID: 7322) compared to what is already on file with the FCC for this transmitter.

C. CONCLUSION:

This radio continues to meet all FCC emissions requirements for which authorization was granted.

Sincerely,



Arine Lee
FCC/IC Regulatory Compliance Engineer
Email: arinelee@motorolasolutions.com

EXHIBITS 13A